## DRPA QUARTERLY MEETING 11/07/2022 6:30 PM

Meeting called to order at 6:30 PM by President Darcee Klapp.

Board and committee members present: Roll call by Secretary Noretta Barker

President Darcee Klapp, Vice President Karan Slobom, Secretary Noretta

Barker, Treasurer Amber Claflin, Agent of Process Bill Klapp, Director Nanette Van

Esch, Director Kristian Hultzgren, Director Evan Nelson, Director Karen Lees,

and Director Cindy Moruzzi, Newsletter Sarah Phelps

Members present: Lorna Garvin, Shelley Roe, Pat Powell, Dwight Davis, Cathy

Jones, Michelle Kirkland, Jan Davis

Special Guests: SSS Jennifer Ball, SBCSD

Detective Jeff Mc Daniels, SBCSD

Minutes were postponed for ratification until the next meeting.

Treasurers report was presented:

Checking \$9409.24 Savings: \$1772.76

Deposits: \$4,492.00 08/10/22 Community fund deposit

\$317.00 09/01/22 T-Shirt Deposit

\$1,500.00 09/14/22 Community member deposit \$89.97 10/07/22 Community fund deposit (Val)

Withdrawals: \$588.31 8/31/22 Check 1099 b's Tees Screen printing for DRPA shirts

\$71.06 09/19/22 Check 1095 Darcee Klapp reimbursement

Total Deposits: \$6,398.97 Total Withdrawals: \$659.37

Treasurers report postponed for ratification until next meeting.

## **Special Guests:**

SSS Jennifer Ball and Detective Jeff McDaniel, San Bernardino County Sheriff's Department.

Discussion held about reporting crimes such as vendors and code enforcement issues. It was suggested to use the county app

SeeClickFix, which is available for android and I phones. It is also available via internet. App allows upload of photos and information.

It was also discussed reference to a recent shooting/stabbing that occurred on Cajon near Kenwood near the homeless encampments. A male victim was found on Cajon with a stab wound and gunshot wound. Wanted suspect goes by Skinhead Jerry. Name is Jerry Amason. If seen, do not approach, notify the Sheriff's Department at 909-387-8313.

Question and answer session with SBCSD.

## **Unfinished Business:**

- 1. T-shirt sales Karan Slobom Discussion held reference to t-shirt sales. The price will be \$20 for sizes XL and smaller. 2XL and 3XL will be \$22 each.
- 2. Christmas Parade and potluck. Darcee Klapp The parade and potluck have returned to Kimbark School.

Motion made by Amber Claflin to authorize a budget of \$800 for the Parade and Potluck. Second by Karen Lees.

Vote: passed unanimously.

Vendors are welcome with a donation for our raffle, no fee for vendors. It was mentioned that main dishes are always needed.

C. Newsletter – Darcee Klapp. Sarah Phelps has taken on the newsletter. First one was recently published. Sarah is doing a great job and any submissions can be sent to a board member and they will forward them to Sarah.

Michelle Kirkland advised Kimbark is collecting shoes amd wpi;d a[[reciate any donations. Please contact Michelle if you are not able to drop off at Kimbark School.

School is also collecting Thanksgiving food until 11/15/22.

D. Homeless/Graffiti = Members were encouraged to use the SeeClickFix app.

E. Pricing for advertising in the newsletter: Darcee Klapp Motion made by Kristian Hultzgren to allow a 50% discount for first time advertisers with the following payment schedule:

\$15 for business card size.

\$25 for ¼ page

\$50 for ½ page size

\$100 for full page size

Price is per issue.

2<sup>nd</sup> by Bill Klapp.

Motion carried by unanimous vote.

F. Illegal Vendors - it was suggested to use the new app to report. SeeClickFix. also it was mentioned that the vendors with colored umbrellas are often cartel related.

G. Fire Symposium/Fire Safe Council- Nanette Van Esch 70 residents attended the Fire Symposium in August. There was a fire safe council meeting in September that was well attended.

Nanette is asking for interest in being part of the board for the fire safe council. Interested parties included Bill Klapp, Noretta Barker, Jim Jilio (per Nanette) There were 2 chipper days that were very successful along with a dump day. Nanette will reach out to the assessment team to see when they will be going out to locations for dead/infected trees and will advise the people on the list.

There Is a Community Fire Safe council grant that Nanette is working on getting. This grant would help set up the fire safe council and establish the nonprofit status and business end of things.

## **New Business:**

- 1.Jerry's Diner Evan Nelson advised he talked to workers at the old Tony's Diner and was advised it will be a Jerry's Diner that serves breakfast and lunch. Workers are remodeling the interior and outside patio. The business hopes to open by Christmas.
- 2.Electronic sign- Trinitron sign, Darcee Klapp spoke about the sign, Darcee attended and participated in a zoom meeting. Noretta monitored but was not able to talk, only monitor. The sign will be placed on the north side of the 15 freeway west of Glen Helen Rd. It will be 50 Feet tall and 61 feet out from Freeway. It will be located in a wind tunnel area. Darcee did not give her approval or blessing to the project and made it known to the zoom meeting, who responded that it was the only viable location and they would be moving forward.
- 3.Amazon —staging area will be at the old nudist colony. They are anticipating 800 trucks per day on the road. This project is in Supervisor Baca's District. Please feel free to reach out to his office if you have any questions or concerns.

  Spring Trails AKA Martin Ranch or Eagle Land Development 280 residences.

4. High Speed Railway thru the Cajon Pass. Noretta Barker spoke ref the proposed railway that will be going thru the Cajon Pass to Connect to the High Desert and then on to Las Vegas.

Website for additional information is <a href="https://railroads.dot.gov/rail-network-development/environment/environmental-reviews/brigtline-west-cajon-pass-high-speed">https://railroads.dot.gov/rail-network-development/environmental-reviews/brigtline-west-cajon-pass-high-speed</a>

Karan Slobom also provided some insight into the high desert portion and the hopes to reduce commuter traffic on the i15 corridor.

5.Cal Trans/Devore Rd – Karan Slobom reminded members to be vigilant when reporting an issue. With the new app that SSS Jennifer Ball advised of, it would be a quick and efficient way to make reports. Karan would like feedback from people using the app and their experiences.

6. Advertising in the newsletter - previously covered.

7.Additional information: Dacee Klapp advised Lewis from County Board of Supervisors is currently working on the pallet yard situation. He needs exact addresses and advised that some are located in San Bernardino City, which he has no influence over.

Another avenue is to contact AQMD for the additional pollution due to all of the trucks in the area now. 1-800-CUTSMOG.

West San Bernardino and Muscoy are using codes AB 617 in reference to some of their code enforcement issues.

Darcee advised we need to update the website and server as it is under her business. It was suggested that she look at Google for the domain.

Motion to adjourn by Karan Slobom. Second by Michelle Kirkland. Unanimous vote.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 PM by President Darcee Klapp

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains legally privileged and confidential information sent solely for the use of the intended recipient. Any use, review, disclosure, reproduction, distribution, copying of, or reliance on, this communication and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication you are not authorized to use it in any manner, except to immediately destroy it and notify the sender.